Roxanne Maher

From: Anne Roberts-Pierson <ar-pierson@att.net>
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 11:50 AM

To: Elizabeth Burdick

Cc: Town Council Group; Anna Wynn

Subject: Posting of staff memorandum for the record #2 ?
Liz,

| am looking at the P/Z agenda for this evening, 8-22-24, and the Old Business section has the quarry
application listed but | do not yet see the exhibit for your staff memorandum for the record #2, the
document that you sent me a courtesy copy of on Tuesday night.

Am | looking in the right place ? Perhaps this will be posted today and the agenda amended for
tonight ?

Thanks for any clarification.

Anne Roberts-Pierson



